## Cyngor Cymuned Mostyn Mostyn Community Council



# Meeting Notes of Full Council Hybrid meeting of Mostyn Community Council held in Mostyn Community Centre on

#### 18 March 2024 / 18ed Mawrth 2024

#### 1. a) To record attendance:

**Members:** Councillors Ray Knight, Patrick Heesom, Steven Tomlinson, Meg Howells, Kristina Howells, Mike Lewis-Jones, Pam Banks, Tom Beal, Hayley Jones

Officers: Collette Lowry (Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer)

## b) Apologies for absence:

Members accepted apologies from Councillors David Seddon & James Jackson.

#### 2. Chairman's Remarks:

There were no such remarks.

#### 3. Declarations of interest:

There were no such declarations.

## 4. Minutes & Meetings:

**IT WAS RESOLVED**: to approve the minutes of the 19<sup>th</sup> February 2024 full council meeting.

Councillor Patrick Heesom wished the minutes to record that he felt there were too many issues within the wards of Mostyn and he raised a request for a Planning Committee meeting to air concerns.

## 5. Public Speaking:

a) None

## 6. Clerk's Updates and Communications: Clerks report –

The clerk informed council that:

- a) The Clerk attended Planning Aid Wales' Strategic Development webinar on 21<sup>st</sup> February 2024.
- b) Councillor Steven Tomlinson attended Part 1 of the New Councillor Induction on 20th February.
- c) Councillors Ray Knight & Patrick Heesom attended the joint OVW/Planning Aid Wales webinar on 7<sup>th</sup> March.

## **Email Communications:**

**IT WAS RESOLVED:** for members to note the email communications received throughout the previous month.

#### 7. Planning Matters:

a) Applications:

Members discussed the planning applications submitted. No concerns were raised for applications FUL/000150/24, LBC/000151/24 and DET/000162/24.

**IT WAS RESOLVED:** to refer application FUL/000093/24 to the planning committee for further consideration and to request further clarification from the Planning department for application FUL/000185/24.

#### b) Decisions:

None

## c) Planning updates:

## Amendments to submitted application COU/001111/23 -

Members were updated on Flintshire County Council planning updates.

## d) Planning Committee:

**IT WAS RESOLVED**: to invite a Flintshire County Council Officer to a future Planning Committee meeting and for members of the committee to continue meeting in a working group capacity to feed through recommendations to the Planning Committee, which would be scheduled to be held immediately prior to full council on every 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday of the month.

#### 8. Accounts & Finances:

## To approve the February 2024 accounts paid:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to note and approve the accounts paid in February 2024.

#### To review March 2024 accounts for payment:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to approve the accounts submitted for payment in March 2024.

#### February 2024 Income:

None

#### **Other Financial Matters:**

None

#### 9. Police matters:

Members discussed the mention of increased patrols within the area due to the usage of off-road bikes.

**IT WAS RESOLVED:** to contact the local PCSO for an update on the matter.

## 10. Lighting & Streetscene:

- The clerk reported that Red Street repairs had been completed.
- The clerk had received an email from a resident detailing certain Streetscene issues which had been logged with County Council.
- A member reported that a streetlight by the Nant was faulty.
- Streetscene informed the clerk that members would need to provide an exact location for a dog waste bin request at Ffordd Hirathog and that members would require views from residents.
- The clerk was informed that the legal team were investigating liability for the collapsing wall on the coast road.
- Members discussed taking action on fly tipping matters.

IT WAS RESOLVED: for the clerk to report the faulty streetlight, for Councillor Ray Knight to continue determining exact locations & photographs of tipping for the Environmental Improvement Coordinator, and for Councillor Pam Banks to ask residents their views on a dog waste bin near the new housing development.

#### 11. Town and Community Council Climate Toolkit Launch:

IT WAS RESOLVED: for Councillor Ray Knight to attend the online launch.

## 12. Request for Nominations for the Kings New year 2025 Honours:

IT WAS RESOLVED: due to time constraints to not submit a nomination at this time but to bear in mind for the next round.

# 13. To consider the exclusion of the public and press for the following item which relates to staffing: item 14.

There were no public or press present.

#### 14. Clerk's Annual Increment:

IT WAS RESOLVED: for the clerk to progress to the next pay scale.

## **15. County Councillors reports:**

There no further matters raised.

## **16. Community Councillors reports:**

Councillor Hayley Jones requested a dog bin be placed within upper Rhewl close to Red Street/the Chapel.

IT WAS RESOLVED: to make this request to Streetscene.

## 17. Close of meeting:

Chair closed	the meeting at 1	.59 pm.		